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October 12, 2022

Maris Abelson Email: maris@argiainvestigations.com
19410 Hwy 99 STE A #331
Lynnwood, WA 98036

RE: Harpers Ferry, WV FOIA Request Assigned #2022-0005
Maris:

This letter is in response to your FOIA request dated October 1, 2022, and received in our office by US
Mail on October 11, 2022, for any publicly available Harpers Ferry PD police reports and CAD related
to Brandon S Stowe between 2015 and present. Please be advised no records exist.

At this time our office may respond to your request since no records were found. In the future, when
requesting information on an individual, you must include a signed release from the individual and a
copy of your Investigator’s License before this type of information may be released.

Please consider this letter as fulfillment of your FOIA request. In compliance with West Virginia law, the
Secretary of State’s Online FOIA Database will be update by the Town’s Recorder to show this FOIA
request has been completed.

Sincerely,

Pat Worse

Pat Morse
Office Coordinator

cc: Mayor, Recorder & Town Council
Harpers Ferry Police Department

PHistoric District
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